

Rummel, Jeffrey

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF ACC AFSMO/SQ <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey
Cc: HAMILTON, ARTHUR III GS-13 USAF ACC AFSMO/SQA; CARTER, KHAN J GS-13 USAF ACC AFSMO/AFSMO; TAYLOR, KENNETH GS-14 USAF ACC AFSMO/AFSMO
Subject: RE: Dynetics, Inc. - MAG - Pending Experimental STA - FYI - File No. 0045-EX-ST-2019

Mr. Rummel -- the MAG concurs with Dynetics request for use of the MAG band in support of subject STA.

Notify the FCC the MAG Chair (Whittington) concur with 0045-EX-ST-2019.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF
Chair, Military Advisory Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755
(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)

NIPR: william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: william.whittington@disa.ic.gov

From: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 07, 2019 11:34 AM
To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF ACC AFSMO/SQ <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Dynetics, Inc. - MAG - Pending Experimental STA - FYI - File No. 0045-EX-ST-2019

Mr. Whittington:

Good morning. I apologize for the interruption, but I wanted to ensure that you had some background information on a matter that may be referred to MAG for review.

I am contacting you in this case only because the requested Start Date for this experimental STA is 3/15/2019 and we wanted to ensure that your review could be streamlined as much as possible.

Specifically:

- The attached STA Request filed by my client Dynetics seeks operation on the following frequencies at 3 locations near Buffalo, NY (see attached scan of STA Request):

301.3632 MHz
301.5936 MHz
301.8240 MHz
302.0544 MHz
- These frequencies are contained in Annex B, and are among the same frequencies that you previously approved for Dynetics last year for a different filing, for support of the same government contract. Please see our email exchange below for your approval of these frequencies for a prior Dynetics application.

- If MAG is again OK with these frequencies being used for this experiment, we would appreciate any confirmation that you can provide, so that we can work to finalize processing with the FCC.

As always, if there are any question, please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 **DIRECT** | 202.857.6395 **FAX**
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

-----Original Message-----

From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ [<mailto:william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>
Cc: GIANGROSSO, JOSEPH P CTR USAF AFMC 96 RANSS/RNR <joseph.giangrosso.ctr@us.af.mil>; NEWMAN, JAMES P GS-13 USAF AFMC AFRL/DOO <james.newman.12@us.af.mil>; mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil
Subject: RE: MAG Coordination - Dynetics, Inc. - Pending STA Request - FCC File No. 0002-EX-ST-2018

Jeff--please modify the application to reflect the specific frequencies noted below and annotate within the application MAG Chair coordination and the appropriate Area Frequency Coordinators.

If there are any questions please let me know.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF
Chair, Military Advisory Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755
(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)
Cell: 571-438-1282

NIPR: william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR: william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS: william.whittington@disa.ic.gov

-----Original Message-----

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [<mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 3:12 PM
To: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQ <william.whittington.5@us.af.mil>; mark.k.rossow.civ@mail.mil
Cc: GIANGROSSO, JOSEPH P CTR USAF AFMC 96 RANSS/RNR <joseph.giangrosso.ctr@us.af.mil>; NEWMAN, JAMES P GS-13 USAF AFMC AFRL/DOO <james.newman.12@us.af.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] MAG Coordination - Dynetics, Inc. - Pending STA Request - FCC File No. 0002-EX-ST-2018

Mr. Whittington:

Thank you very much for the materials relevant to this coordination.

Having reviewed the materials and confirmed its frequency requirements, Dynetics requests MAG approval of 4 frequencies (2 pairs of frequencies) in each of two bands selected from Annex B, for a total of 8 individual frequencies.

The specific preferred frequencies identified by Dynetics are as follows:

M301.025 thru M302.225: 301.3632, 301.5936, 301.8240, 302.0544

M321.025 thru M322.225: 321.4080, 321.6384, 321.8688, 322.0992

Please advise if these are acceptable to the MAG, or if additional discussion/review is warranted.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel

Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law

1717 K Street, NW

**Washington, DC 20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX**

**jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com <mailto:Jeffrey.Rummel@arentfox.com> | www.arentfox.com
<http://www.arentfox.com>**

please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.